
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Pruitt 
Friday, January 05,2001 11 :26 AM 
Linda Williams 
Title corrections 

Importance: High 

Please change the title of Docket 001776-TX to the following: 

Request for name change on ALEC Certificate No. 4404 from MediaOne Florida 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Broadband Florida Telecommunications t o  MediaOne 
Florida Telecommunications, Inc .  d /b /a  AT&T Broadband Florida Telecommunications and d/b /a  
AT&T Digital Phone 

In the title of Docket 001779-TX please change it to TP and add I X C  Certificate No. 7610. 
I spoke with Monica Barone of B i r c h  and she said they did not mean t o  leave ou t  t h e  IXC in 
the name change request. Suggested title: 
Request for approval of name change on ALEC Certificate N o .  7552 and I X C  Certificate No. 
7610 from Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. to Birch Telecom of the South , I n c .  d /b /a  Birch 
Telecom and d/b/a B i r c h .  

Thank you. 

1 


